ADDENDUM # 1

DLI OVR Solicitation # 6100046153 Supplemental Drivers

This addendum #1 is to provide answers to the submitted potential Offeror questions to be posted to the DGS website, http://www.emarketplace.state.pa.us/Search.aspx on or before July 27, 2018.  Offerors’ questions were submitted via the DLI resource email account:
 RA-li-OIT-BAS-Procur@pa.gov.  The questions and approved answers are as follows below:
Addendum Key: 
· The questions are marked in bold and;
· (a) =the approved answer(s)

1. Would the Department of Labor & Industry be open to utilizing rideshare (such as Lyft) for on-demand and scheduled ambulatory transports?
(a)  No
2. What is the estimated monthly transportation volume? 
(a)  20 hours per month
3. Are all the requirements specified on the Driver Invoice & Expense Log absolutely required (ie. odometer readings) or is there flexibility in using our standard invoicing process? 
(a) driver invoice and expense log required, no flexibility 
4.  Can we submit a proposal as a brokerage? 
(a) Any vendor who submits a responsive and responsible bid will be awarded a contract. However, an award of a contract is not a guarantee of work. No work may begin without the issuance of a Purchase Order.
5. Would the Department of L&I consider using a sole brokerage to manage the entire contract for all areas? 
(a) No. This is a multi-award contract. 
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